
From:                                         gotwine@suite224.net -
Sent:                                           Friday, February 9, 2024 5:59 PM
To:                                               Tara R. Frable
Subject:                                     Re: Board of Revision complaint
 

Hi Tara,
I am reques�ng a total value of $168,000 based on the removal of the swimming pool.
Thank you!
Ranae A. Palagyi
 
 

From: Tara R. Frable (TRFrable@ashtabulacounty.us)
Date: 02/09/24 09:59
To: gotwine@gwcmail.net
Subject: Board of Revision complaint

 

Ranae,
I received your Board of Revision complaint form to contest the property value at 32 Parkview Drive
in Conneaut. The only issue with the form is that Line 8 was left blank and there must be a value
indicated as your opinion of value. On your complaint you noted that the swimming pool was
removed, if that is your only issue then you would take the current Auditor value minus the value of
the pool. I attached a copy of your property record card which details the characteristics of your
property for your reference. You can reply to this email stating your request in value.
Please contact me with any questions. You have until April 1st to correct this error on your form.
Thank you,
T�r� Fr����
Ashtabula County Auditor’s Office
Assistant Real Estate Manager
440-576-1484
trfrable@ashtabulacounty.us
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